HA-967 1912
Doyle House

221} Gibson Road

Forest Hill vicinity

The Doyle House is a good example of the persistence of vernacular
building traditions long after the peak of their development. The
Doyle House could have been built in the 1870's if judged by
appearance, as its form, decoration, and materials are typical

of the late 19th century.

The 1878 Martenet Map of Harford County shows a structure occupied
by D. Doyvle near the site of this house. The present building may
be a replacement of an earlier house or, as suggested by its style,
may actually be the 1878 structure.
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INVENTORY FORM FOR STATE HISTORIC SITES SURVEY

TBINAME

HISTORIC Doyle House

AND/OR COMMON

BALOCATION

STREET&NUMBSR 11 Gibson Road

CITY. TOWN CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT
Forest Hill, Maryland X VICINITY OF 2nd
MarsnglTEand Hacr(‘)?g;'d

EJ CLASSIFICATION

CATEGORY OWNERSHIP STATUS PRESENT USE
__DISTRICT X puBLIC Xoccurieo __AGRICULTURE __MUSEUM
X BUILDING{S) __PRIVATE __UNOCCUPIED __COMMERCIAL __PARK
__STRUCTURE __BOTH —WORK IN PROGRESS __EDUCATIGNAL X PRIVATE RESIDENCE
—SITE PUBLIC ACQUISITION ACCESSIBLE —ENTERTAINMENT _RELIGIOUS
— OBJECT __INPROCESS X _YES RESTRICTED __GOVERNMENT __SCIENTIFIC
_-BEING CONSIDERED __YES: UNRESTRICTED __INDUSTRIAL —_TRANSPORTATION
Not applicable _.NO __MILITARY __OTHER
NAME :
Telephone #:
STREET & NUMBER
CiTe. TOWN sTaTE, zip code
—___ VICINITY OF
BLOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION Liber %:
COURTHOUSE Folioc #
#eGiSTRY OF DEEDS,TC Harford County Courthouse
STREET & NUMBER -
40 South Main Street
TiTY TOWN ] STATE
Bel Air MD

u REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS

TiTLE

DATE

——FEDERAL _STATE __COUNTY __iOCAL

DEPQOSITORY FOR
SURVEY RECORDS

CITY, TOWN

STATE




DESCRIPTION HE L)

CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
__EXCELLENT __DETERIORATED __UNALTERED X ORIGINAL SITE
__GOOD __RUINS X _ALTERED __MOVED DATE
X_FAIR __UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (If KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Doyle House is a two-story frame haouse with central gable and shed
porch located on the north side of Gibson Road near the intersection
with Conowingo Road (U.S. Rt. 1) in Harford County, Maryland. The
early 20th century house faces south toward Gibson Road and is set
back about 40 feet.

The house has a three-bay main elevation with the entrance in the left
bay. The door has sidelights and transom and the upper portion of the
door itself is glass. All windows on this facade are 2/2. The central
gable also has a small 2/2 window. The shed porch has scroll-sawn
brackets and square posts. At the rear of the house is a two-story
wing. The exterior is clapboard and the roof is patterned metal. The
center gable has patterned shingles. The foundation is stone.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY



Bl SIGNIFICANCE NA-767

PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW

REHISTORIC —ARCHEOLOGY-PREHISTORIC __COMMUNITY PLANNING —LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE _—RELIGION
—1400-1499 _ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC _—CONSERVATION —LAW __SCIENCE
—1500-1599 _AGRICULTURE __ECONOMICS _LITERATURE __SCULPTURE
—1600-1699 %_ARCHITECTUHE __EQUCATION _MILITARY _.SOCIALHUMANITARIAN
—170C-1799 _ART __ENGINEERING —MusSIC __THEATER
—1800-1899 —COMMERCE —EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT __PHILOSOPHY —TRANSPORTATION
X1900- _COMMUNICATIONS __INDUSTRY —POLITICS/GOVERNMENT __OTHER (SPECIFY)

_INVENTION

SPECIFIC DATES 1912 BUILDER/ARCHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Doyle House is a good example of the persistence of vermnacular
building traditions long after the peak of their development. The

Doyle House could have been built in the 1870's if judged by appearance,
as its form, decoration, and materials are typical of the late 19th
century.

The 1878 Martenet Map of Harford County shows a structure occupied by
D. Doyle near the site of this house. The present building may be a
replacement of an earlier house or, as suggested by its style, may
actually be the 1878 structure.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY



EJMAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES NA - 767

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
EJGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE CR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY
STATE COUNTY '__
E$1FORM PREPARED BY

NAME / TiTLE
Janet L. Davis, Historic Sites Surveyor

ORGANIZATION CATE

Harford County Department of Planning & Zoning January 1983
STREET & NUMBER TELESHONE

45 South Main Street (301) 838-6000 Ext. 207
CiTY GR TOWN STATE

Bel Air Maryland

: 1

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was ofiicially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in t
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

e

1

The Survey and Inventory are being prepareda for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438

PS- 1108
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Doyle ilouse
karford County
Photo: Janet Davis
October 1982

South Elevation
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